

SMP Meeting November 12, 2019

Called to Order at 7:05 PM

Jody Halley

Review/Approve Minutes

Emily Johnson

 Minutes from the October 1, 2019 meeting were approved and posted on the SMP website.

President's Report

Jody Halley

- Thank you to Carol and Kathy for coordinating the mattress sale.
- Thank you to Lisa Koski for coordinating the Pie Sale.
- Thank you to Leanne Barron for coordinating Halloween Band Night and the Senior Night roses.
- Thank you to Michelle and Dominique for all their work with Concessions.

Vice President of Purchasing

Dominique Belcher

- We still have a lot of inventory. We should be set for basketball indoor season and should not have to buy a lot of supplies.
- Thank you to all our volunteers this season.
- The company that we used, Seaway, for soda and candy delivered for free. If there are other organizations would like a company to deliver items for concessions please pass their name along.

Vice President of Communication

Suzi Castiglione

Jody and Suzi will talk about how to develop the position.

Vice President Fundraising

Carol Olszewski & Kathy Shaughnessy

- We did well with the mattress sale making about \$3750 with almost 30 mattress sold. The pillows and toppers got us a bonus.
- We have sold approximately 1400 pies resulting in about \$6055.00 in profit at this point.
- We have two chairs (Michelle Witzky and Chrissy Mercer) for the SCRIPS fundraiser. The program will begin soon.
- We may not do the Innisbrook fundraiser because we did better than expected with pie sales.
- If you had a mattress sold for your student, we will get the student a prepaid Visa gift card.
- We are looking for a Pasta Dinner chair.

Treasurer's Report

Michelle Williams

- Music stands for Orchard are being purchased.
- We are waiting on invoices for cleaning of uniforms.

- For Pie Sales, we will have a little more deposited once all is said and done. Pie sale went very well.
- There was an error in the budget last month under Band Bash. The total was \$3000 less than reported previously.

Orchestra Representative

Karen McColl

No report.

Starlette Representative

Ann Wiser

Starlettes have wrapped up their 2019 Season. Uniforms have been turned in and exit
interviews have been completed. Our end of season banquet was held directly after the
Pigskin Review last week and everyone had a great time. A special thank you to the
directors who stopped by to join us; the team really enjoyed having them there. It was a
great season!

Choir Representative

Rebecca Egolf

• The high school choirs had a wonderful fall concert on October 17. Five new barbershop quartets performed for the first time, as well as all the choirs joining together with Sinfonia as one large ensemble to perform Vivaldi's Gloria, lasting more than 30 minutes and all in Latin. November and December are full of holiday music performances, with Madrigals getting ready to entertain all over the metro area at holiday tree lightings and many civic events. Look for them at the Solon Tree Lighting at City Hall on November 27, and set your DVR to watch them on Fox 8's morning show early on December 10. Choir families have also been volunteering at concessions and participating in the mattress sale and pie fundraiser.

Band Representative

Leanne Barron

No report

Director Reports

- Betty Jean Quimby
 - The sixth grade band just finished their first performance at OMS last night. It was a very memorable experience honoring our Veterans. Thank you SMP for providing water at the concert and also for our brand new music stands for the OMS band department!
 - Fifth graders are busy reviewing rhythm reading and getting adjusted to full band. We are looking forward to our first band concert in January.
- Rob Luce
 - Next concert for the SMS Band is December 3, 2019
 - We are allowed to nominate 6 or 7 students for district honors.
- Mark Mauldin
 - We are currently posting the list for concert band audition results.
 - There will be 4 bands this year.
 - We have a true Wind Ensemble this year with 54 students.
 - At the playoff game there were several great photos and videos from the higher stadium seats.
 - We are sending students to the Honor Band (6 students) this week.
 - We have a plan to start Jazz Band next week. Auditions are in.
 - We held the Pigskin Review. It was a successful night.

- Wednesday Night Lights had at least 25 middle school students despite the rain.
- 302 students are going on the Spring music trip.
- Gerry McDougal
 - There were many concerts this past month including: Oct 10th- High School orchestra concert with 3 orchestras, Oct 15- 8th grade accompanied the choir, Nov 5th- 7th and 8th grade had a concert.
 - Dates for upcoming concerts can be found on SMP website.

Committee Reports

None

Old Business Jody Halley

- Vote on the Budget:
 - Carol Olszewski made a motion to approve the 2019-2020 budget as presented.
 - Rob Luce seconded the motion.
 - The motion was voted on and was unanimously approved.

New Business Jody Halley

- Mark Mauldin
 - I would like to propose some kind of recognition for the band uniform parents for all their hard work (6-7 volunteers).
 - Carol Olszewski suggested to get gift cards for those volunteers from the SCRIPS.
- By Law Update:
 - Committee has been working to update bylaws with a look in particular at representative roles and duties. The last revision will be made this week and then sent to directors and executive board for approval.
 - The next Executive Board meeting will be at 6:15 on December 2, 2019.
 - SMP general membership will vote as a group on the bylaws which would go into effect in January.
- Mark Mauldin
 - We may need to purchase new stands at the high school. We will look at our budget.

Adjournment at 7:36 PM.

Next meeting December 2, 2019 at 7:00 PM